

Dear Chris,

I acknowledge receipt of your letter and confirm as follows:

After some final back and forth with SCC we issued them the final updated pack of RSA3 design drawings on 9th July 2026. Whilst we are yet to receive SCC's formal reply confirming approval, we are nevertheless compiling a pack of information to issue to suitable contractors by the end of this week. We expect prices to be turned around in 2-3 weeks.

We will need to analyse the prices and make a recommendation to the consortium and obtain approval prior to instructing the works. This could take a further 1-2 weeks.

Contractors will likely require a minimum of a 1-week lead-in following instruction to mobilise to site. We anticipate the works will take 2 weeks to complete.

We have been in contact with SCC regarding the Meath Green Lane closure they have in place, and absolutely intend to utilise this to facilitate early completion of the works. I have made contact with the project lead from SCC but they are on leave until tomorrow. I will pick up with them as soon as I can.

We understand the closure of Meath Green Lane is in place from next week until early October.

We will absolutely do all we can to try and complete these works within the school summer holidays. It is very tight to achieve this but not insurmountable. In any event, we will ensure then works are completed within the existing SCC road closure such that when the road reopens the new measures are in place. This of course is subject to SCC working with us to enable the works to be completed within their road closure.

Regards,

Mark Dadswell

Director